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Lloyds BOS v Michaels & Crown given title Number NYK256562

Low Newbiggin Estate <holidays@lownewbiggin.co.uk>

Wed 03/01/2018 14:43

To:Alison Franklin <Alison.Franklin@landregistry.gov.uk>;

Cc:AF Team <contact@actionfraud.pnn.police.uk>; Elizabeth.Denham@ico.gsi.gov.uk <Elizabeth.Denham@ico.gsi.gov.uk>;
general.enquiries@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk <general.enquiries@northyorkshire.pnn.police.uk>;

@ 5 attachments (885 KB)

LR - CRN 12170203409.pdf; LR Alison Franklin repsonse to CONFIDENTIAL Low Newbiggin South Registered under title number
NYK256562 with the governments Land registry offices.pdf; LR CONFIDENTIAL Low Newbiggin South Registered under title number
NYK256562 with the governments Land registry offices.pdf; LR OBJECTION NOTICE and request for permission for leave to appeal if
appropriate in the case of BOS v Michaels 4PA41550 A320172879 CoA .pdf; LR Recall CONFIDENTIAL Low Newbiggin South Registered
under title number NYK256562 with the governments Land registry offices.pdf;

Dear Alison
Please immediately read, digest and act on the below email.

Regards
Paul

Dear Louise
We trust that you had a good Christmas.

http://expertinalllegalmatters.com/paul-michaels

We attach a link to our case file, which regrettably we advise has now been posted

online. We are in the process of posting the court of appeal, Supreme court files which will
be linked to our original case, along with emails to Lloyds Bank of Scotland, TMB, RBC,
courts, police and Fraud Squad etc.

The Information Commissioners Office has as of the 21 December 2017, charged the Ministry
of Justice with failing to comply with regulation, and supply information requested by us and
others under the Official Data Protection Act 1998. We have requested ALL judges

and clerks hand written notes (wet ink) which they have declined to give us stating, “HHJ
Mark Raeside does not considered his notes as Data.” The ICO has previously ruled on this
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specific point that they are. This refusal to supply the notes as well as other information by
the MOJ and ANY data at all requested under our LLOYDS BOS TMB SAR requests,

is ‘Concealment’ which is Fraud, and reclassifies any civil matter as a ‘Criminal’ and brings it
into the criminal courts. We will now get the opportunity to have our case heard in a Crown
Court with a jury who will scrutinise ALL participants and events in this illegal and fraudulent
process.

Under the Canadian ‘Privacy Act’ we are currently in the process of requesting our data from
the Royal Bank of Canada and Others.

Please with immediate effect request that any charges and information relating to us and our
alleged loans are deleted from the Land Registry. Further that all Credit Reference Agency
files pertains to the Lloyds group, are formally deleted or marked Satisfactorily Settled'. On
Friday 5 January, our legal conveyancer will check that this has been done.

We wish you a healthy & happy 2018.

Regards
Paul
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